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West of Centreville, I-66 passes
through the historic Thoroughfare
Gap. At the Prince William-Fauquier
county line, the highway crosses
Broad Run. Next to the westbound
lanes on the right side of the road, on
the bank of the run, stands a forlom
six-story building that was known as
Chapman’s Mill during the Civil War.

‘The site was perfect for a mill be-
cause Broad Run drops over 80 feet
in a very short distance. The fast-
moving water provided ample
power to pperate grinding machin-
ery. It is an impressive stone
structure, probably originally built

around 1750 by slaves. When the

Manassas Gap railroad was ex-
tended past the mill in 1852,
business increased. The mill was
rebuilt about 1858 to its present six-
story size. It was the pride and joy
of its owner, John Chapman. The
quality of the construction stands to
this day as a silent tribute to the skill
andcraftsmanshlp of the slaves who
built it. o
Early in the war, Ihe Cun.fedmm
Subsistence Department
meat-curing facility at the mill to sup-
ply the Confederate Armies. Why it
was located so close to the front lines
is anyone’s guess. The Confederate
Government
£oing to be a short war in the halcyon
days when federal control barely

* supplies that could not be re- -

established a -

believed it was -

ByﬂwumGeuLJmephF.
Johnston's army was forti-  |*
fied around Centreville and . .
Manassas in late 1861, the |
plant was operating at full |
capacity. Two million
pounds of meat were in the
curing process, and large
herds of cattle were on hand
for future slaughter,

When Johnston evacuated
Centreville in early March =
1862, the army had to de-
stroy a large quantity of

moved, At the meat pla.nl. 5
troops gave the local resi-

dents all they could carry.
D.H. Hill's brigade, with t
drawing from Leesburg, loaded

wagons full to take with them. Despite.
the troops’ best efforts, more than'l -
~ million pounds of meat remained

when the army departed. To keep the
mesat from falling into Union hands,
the torch was put to the building. The
smell of buming meat carried for 20
miles. Local residents fondly remem-
bered the smell for a long: tune,
especially in the lean war years., /.
-The fire destroyed most of the
wooden interior. The sturdy stone
walls, however, survived to be used

another day. In August 1862, Stone-

wall Jackson's forces marched by the
mill on their way to raid the Union
supply depot at Manassas Junction and
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pmvoke tlle ‘Second. «Battle  of
-Manassas (Bull Run). OnAug.%

29, they were followed b)r the
remainder of Lee’s army, .wh:cb
drove a defending Ummfme out
of ‘the gap while en route to the
battlefield. Gen, ngstrm s troops
fought the Union defenders at the
nearby quarry, wtuch pm\udecl the
stones for the mill’s construction,

- and on the mlll grounds. Union

in the building made
it very tough for the advmng Cm
fede:ales i |

SHOKED'fJohnChapmmswnorBevsﬂeylell Durhgthe

- Confederate withdrawal from the lines around Centreville and
MmssashMm'ch13&2,mettm1 milllon pmndsofmaat
wasbun'ledﬂ\am.

and left no h&.ll'm Abuul 18?0 Rob- mﬂl has becu sadly neglected fur

ert Beverley acquired the property. ‘many years. One of Northern

_The mill's interior was rebuilt, and - Virginia’s most prominent early in-

-:tbecame known as Beverley's Mill. = dustrial landmarks is falling into
" Norma Burton, the clerk at the * ruin. It is also a testament to the poor

“ Broad Run Post Office, remembers - - planning and horrendous supply prob-

that the mill operated until approxi-  lems of the Civil War, That is why it

“mately 1951. It was closed when it~ was the site of the largest barbecue

:became noncompetitive. She re-  ever held in the region. The mill has

* The strain of in ( combat,
guerilla activity in the area and the
ruination of the mill broke John
Chapman. He died insane in 1866,

bers her p buying ground loormnhhlslnrmls.lgmfx:ancembe

‘meal on Sundays in the little stone ~ permitted to decay. It is a shame that

‘building in front of the mill. . it has not been utilized for a useful
© Although privately owned, the- ial purpose. - ;
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